
HCWCIDN0.2 
BOARD MEETING PACKET 

l 2-1s-21 



HAYS COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRE CTORS OF HAYS COUNTY WATER CO!IITROL AND 
IMPROVEME!IIT DISTR1CT NO. 2 AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 

Notice is hereby given pursuant lo Section 551 of the Texas Government Code, and the March 16, 2020 
action of the Office of the Attorney General suspending certain requirements of Section 551, that the 
Board of Directors of Hays County Water Control and Improvement District No 2 will conduct a� 
Board meeting by Zoom audio/video conference at�. on Thursday, February 18, 2021. for the purposes 
stated herein. 

ln an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and pursuant to the Proclamation dated March 13, 2020 by 
Governor Greg Abbott (declaring Texas to be in a State of Disaster), as subsequently extended, and associated 
Press Release dated March 16, 2020 from the Texas Attorney General's office (suspending certain requirements of 
the Texas Open Meetings Act), the District will be conducting these meetings by Zoom video conference, and 
members of the public will be able to join by telephonic conference. Members of the public may join this 
meeting toll-free by calling 888 475 4499 or 877 853 5257 (Meeting ID: 810 0253 9353; Passcode: 434040), 
and those who wish to provide public comments should send an email to commentsignup@l,a)'SWciclorg at
least one hour prior to the meeting indicating their name and lhe item(s) upon which they would like to 
address the Board. An electronic copy of the agenda packet will be provided under the agenda tab on the 
District's website at: https://www.hayswcid.org/hwcid-2/documents before the meeting is conducted. 

I . Hear public communications and comments (3 minutes per person; no action may be taken during public
comment); 

2. Review and approve Minutes of January 21. 2021 regular meeting;
3. Review and approve Minutes of February 4, 2021 special meeting;
4. Acknowledgment of release of remaining proceeds of Series 2020 Utility Bond Issue.
5. Review and approve Accounting Report including the review and approval of the Cash Activity Report,

director and vendor payments, fund transfers, tax collections, investment reports, opening and closing of 
bank accounts, signature authorizations, collateral related authorizations, account related matters and 
Financial Statements and take necessary actions related to such matters; 

6. Hear reports from WLE with respect lo routine landscaping or additional landscaping projects as may be
proposed (with any necessary action to be taken under the General Manager's Report);

7. Consider and approve District Engineer's WWTP joint facility report and take action as necessary with respect
to matters relating to the on-going bar screen replacement project at the WWTP, upgrades for EQ blowers and 
air diffusers, recommended actions or any additional authorizations, engineering task orders. pay estimates or
change orders on existing contracts, substantial or final completion of projects, and other items included in 
such report; 

8. Presentation of Engineer's Report with regard to general engineering matters relating to existing system
operations and design, plat approvals, utility easements, permitting matters; approve the advertisement and 
taking of bids for additional phases of grading, roads and utilities, contract awards related thereto and approval 
and ratification of pay estimates and change orders presented to the Board relating to construction of facilities; 
if timely, approve recommendations for final acceptance of projects, consideration of any matters relating to 
engineering contracts, task orders or invoice matters, review any updates to irrigation waler schedules and such
other enginee

7
i g matters that may come before the Board, and take all necessary actions related lo such 

matters; 
9. Review and approve General Manager's report regarding on-going operations activities. committee matters.

parks and trails, landscaping related services, customer care, finance, contractual and joint facilities reports, 
and receive updates as to operations and resident communications; conduct hearings with respect to violations
of District Rules, if any, and discuss and take action on enforcement and remedial measures available to 
District and take necessary action with respect thereto; approve customer write-offs as necessary; consider and
approve adoption of revised system and/or park rules and regulations, if necessary; take any action on needed 
water conservation and drought contingency measures; review any needed updates or revisions or rate 
adjustments to exiting Service Rate Order, and take action on these and other operational matters as may be 
necessary;

I 0. Update regarding status of possible action with respect to services provided by Touchstone District Services 
including status of website, Facebook page and other communications initiatives; 

11. Consideration and possible action regarding proposed conditional release of liability in favor of lnframark.
LLC with respect to lnframark employee misappropriation of funds (to be effective only upon receipt of
related payment from lnframark, LLC);

12. Discuss utilization of alternative meeting locations, and if timely. reestablish regular meeting location, time 
and day of the month and consider and adopt an Amended Order Designating Offices Outside the District and 
authorize publication of related notice with regard to such out of District otlices;

13. Consideration and possible action on matters related to existing agreements for water supply with the Lower
Colorado River Authority and water service through the West Travis County Public Utility Agency ("PUA"),
water rates and water conservation matters;

14. Schedule or confirm any proposed additional special board meetings or committee meeting dates;
P1111elofl 



15. Adjourn to Executive Session to consult with attorneys regarding pending litigation matters, contemplated
litigation matters, and other legal matters related to agenda items in accordance with Texas Government Code
§551.071;

16. If necessary, reopen meeting and take any necessary action with regard to matters discussed in Executive
Session; 

17. Adjournment. 
Note on Executive Session: The Board of Dirccl01'3 will go inlo Executive Session, ir necessary and appropmdc, pursuant 10 the applicable scct100 of 
subchapter D. Chapler SSI. Texas GoV<mment Code Annotated. the Texas Open M«tinp Act. oo any maU<r th>t may come before the B011d No aclloo 
deci1,100 or vote on any subJect or matter may be taken unless specifically listed on the aacnda for th11 meeting 

NOie on Public CommenL Any Penon w,.shmg to address the Board INffally WIii be permitted to present convm:ntl at the time the presiding officer calla for 
public comments in accordance wilh the meeting notice Any Person wishing to addrw lhe Board with respect to a 1prcific a1end1 item wdl be permitted to 
present comments before or dunng the Bovd'1 cons1derallon of the agenda item. HCWCID No 2 2 18 21 

BXEOUraD thia.the -1.!.!h.. day of February 2021 

HAYS COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND 
IMPROVEMBNT DIS11UCTNO. 2 

i34_J;;� 
mBill Harm, Presi& 

Page 2 ofl 



SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE 

HAYS COUNIY WADR CONIROL AND IMPROVEMENT DIS'IRICTNO. 2 

TO: THE OOARD OF DIRECTORS OF HAYS COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 

This Supplemental Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 551 of the Texas 
Government Code, and the March 16, 2020 action of the Office of the Attorney General 
suspending certain requirements of Section 551, that the Board of Directors of Hays 
County Water Control and Improvement District No 2 will conduct a Regular Board 
meeting by Zoom audio/video conference at 5:45 p.m. on Thursday, February 18, 2021, for the 
purposes stated herein. 

In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and pursuant to the Proclamation dated March 
13, 2020 by Governor Greg Abbott (declaring Texas to be in a State of Disaster), as subsequently 
extended, and associated Press Release dated March 1 6, 2020 from the Texas Attorney General's 
office (suspending certain requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act), the District will be 
conducting these meetings by mom video conference, and members of the public will be able to 
join by telephonic conference. Members of the public may join this meeting toll-free by 
calling 888 475 4499 or 877 853 5 257 (Meeting ID: 810 0253 9353; Passcode: 434040), and 
those who wish to provide public comments should send an email to 
commentsignup@J,ayswcid.org at least one hour prior to the meeting indicating their name 
and the item(s) upon which they would like to address the Board An electronic copy of the 
agenda packet will be provided under the agenda tab on the District's website at: 
https://www.hayswcid.org/hwcid-2/documents before the meeting is conducted. Adjourn to 
Executive Session to consult with attorneys regarding pending litigation matters, 
contemplated litigation matters, and other legal matters related to agenda items in 
accordance with Texas Government Code§ 551.071; 

In addition to the items listed on the previously posted Notice for the above
referenced meeting date, the foUowing item will be considered: 

I. Discussion and possible action regarding proposed digital sign at Belterra Centre
that is currently being considered by Hays County WCID No. I.

HXECtJTJID thi.-tbe 12th day of February • 2021 •

\\\'"''""'"'"'' 

��� ,,,,,,. 
t

v 

�
] 

,1�+:•.�
\i ... . . ... -;!ii
\�d: ... s 

/�J 
� _-.,,. -... 

•✓ _.;:j· §' 

� ·.r,1:: .. ·-···· .. • .. �� � 1,lll rl; i,•O't\ �� 
lflll/fll 1111 I 11\\\•''" 

4817-96I l -9260v.l 

HAYS-COUNTYWATBR'.CONliR.OL AND 
JMPROVEMENTDlS11UCT.NQ. 2. ,. 

i3»'4� Bill:Hanu, Presi1 



Hays County W.C.I.D. No. 2 

Accounting Report 

February 18, 2021 

JICM 5. 

• Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures 

0 Action Items: 

• Approval of director and vendor payments. 

• Approval of fund transfers. 
• Approval of bond payments. 

• Review December 31, 2020 Financial Statements. 

1 of 27 



Hays County W.C.I.D. No. 2 
Cash Activity Report 

December 31, 2020 - Februa 18, 2021 

Cash - Reconciled Balance as of December 31, 2020 

Subseauent Activitv Through Februarv 18, 2021 

Expenditures Approved January 21, 2021 #5044 - # 5068 

Expenditures Approved January 21, 2021 ACH AT&T 

Expenditures Approved January 21, 2021 ACH Pedemales Electric Cooperative 

Transfer Approved January 21, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Operating to BancorpSouth Operating 

Deposit Pool Deposit and lnspectlon Fees 

Deposit Builder Fines 

AT&T ACH Telephone - January 2021 

Service Collections 
Subtotal - BancorpSouth Operating Account 

Exoenditures to be Annroved at Februarv 18, 2021 Board Meetlnq 

Lynn J. Lee 5069 Director Fees 

Samantha E Bethke 5070 Director Fees 

William B Harris, Ill 5071 Director Fees 

WIiiiam C Kelly 5072 Director Fees 

Sean W McGllllcuddy 5073 Director Fees 

Aaron Richardson 5074 Pool Deposit Refund 

David Alley 5075 Pool Deposit Refund 

David Owen 5076 Pool Deposit Refund 

James Campbell & Laura McGoey 5077 Pool Deposit Refund 

Joe and Kelly Thompson 5078 Pool Deposit Refund 

Nicole Knapp 5079 Pool Deposit Refund 

Pool Pros Custom Pools & Spas, Inc. 5080 Pool Deposit Refund 

Andy Barrett & Associates 5081 Legal Fees - February 2021 

Aquatic Features, Inc. 5082 Wet Pond Maintenance 

Badger Meter 
5083 AMI Meter 

Bank rl Texas 
5084 Paying Agent Fees 

Bott & Douthitt, P.l.L.C. 5085 Accounting Fees/Annual Report - January 2021 

CMA Engineering, Inc. 5086 Engineering Fees - December 2020 

lnframark, LLC 
5087 operations - January 2021/ Addt'I Maintenance • December 2020 

Law Office of Matthew B Kutac, PLLC 5088 Legal Fees - January 2021 

LCRA 
5089 Raw Water Purchases - January 2021 

MaxweH Locke & Ritter 5090 Audit Fees and SR2020 Supplemental AUP Report 

Texas Disposal Systems, Inc. 5091 Garbage service - January 2021 

West Travis County PUA 5092 Purchased Water - January 2021 

WLE, UC. 
5093 Landscape Maintenance 

Subtotal - 8ancorp5outh Operating Account 

Praiected Balance as of Februarv 18, 2021 

BancoreSouth 

Operating 
Account 

$ 629,766.52 

(275,469.86) 

{611,625.55) 

(300.27) 

(734.25) 

100,000.00 

56,742.00 

5,629.85 

(300.93) 

175,119.29 
{275,469.86) 

(189,031.53) 

138,53 

277.05 

138.53 

138.53 

303.08 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

2,465.00 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

1,750.00 

3,000.00 

1,380.00 

572.00 

600.75 

150.00 

4,250.00 

4,994.64 

47,346.47 

5,880.00 

6,646.46 

17,500,00 

21,486.99 

37,980.58 

26,032.92 

189,031.53 

$ 165,265.13 

3 of 27 



Hays County W.C.I.D. No. 2 
Cash Activity Report 

December 31 2020 - Februa 18 2021 

Cash - Reconciled Balance as of December 31 2020 

Subsequent Activity Through Februarv 18, 2021 

Transfer Approved January 21, 2021 Transfer from BancorpSouth Operating to Manager's 

Expenditures Approved January 21, 2021 #10017 • # 10018 

Expenditures Approved January 21, 2021 EFTPS • Payroll Tax • November 2020 

U S Treasusry EFTPS Payroll Tax • January 2021 

Crees Custom Homes 10019 Customer Refund 

Ka~e Novlckas 10020 Customer Refund 

LaTina Ma~n 10021 Customer Refund 

Rajkumar Sedani 10022 Customer Refund 

Scott Fleder Homes 10023 Customer Refund 

Christa & Jimmy Horst 10024 Pool Deposit Refund 

Texas Community Propane, Ltd. 10025 Utilities - December 2020 
Subtotai-BancorpSouth Manager's Account 

Projected Balance as of February 18, 2021 

BanCO!]!South 

Manager's 
Account 

$ 25 930.49 

(3,781.15) 

7,000.00 

(7,341.47) 

(616.66) 

(440.00) 

(103.58) 

(148.95) 

(187,70) 

(189.68) 

(132.27) 

(1,500.00) 

(120.84) 

(3,781.15) 

$ 22,149.34 

4 of 27 



Hays County W.C.I.D. No. 2 

Cash/Investment Activity Report 

December 31, 2020 - February 18, 2021 

Maturity Interest lalance Subse9uent 
Dato lales 12/31/2020 lecelph Dlsbursemenh 

General Fund 

BancorpSouth Checking Account (Operating) n/a 0.0000% 629,766.52 337.491.14 (801,992.53) 

BancorpSouth Checking Account (Manager's) n/a 0.0000% 25,930.49 7,000.00 (10,781.15) 

BancorpSouth Checking Account (Park Fees) n/a 0.0000% 407,636.13 750.00 

TexPool - Operating Account n/a 0.0498% 4.311.858.51 (183,688.85) 

Total - General Fund 5,375,191.65 345,241.14 (996,462.53) 

Debt Service Fund 

BancorpSouth Debt Service Account n/o 0.0500% 19.354.46 

TexPool - Debt Service Roads Bonds Account n/a 0.0498% 2.502.66 

TexPool - Debt Service Account n/a 0.0498% 1,209,558.96 

TexPool - Tax Account n/a 0.0498% 2,608,062.50 876.174.34 
Total · Debt Service Fund 3,839,478.58 876,174.34 

Capital Project Fund 

TexPool - SR2020 Capital Projects n/a 0.0498% 5,806.841 .43 {5,254,165.00) 
Total - Capita( Project Fund 5,806,841.43 (5,254,165.00) 

Total• All Funds $ 15,021,511.66 $ 1,221,415.48 $ (6,250,627.53) 

Transfer Letter Information: 
Ill Transfer funds from TexPool Tax Account to TexPool Operating Account: $523,859.67 

121 Transfer funds from TexPool Tax Account to TexPool Debt Service Account: $2,900,000.00 

131 Transfer funds from TexPool Operating Account to Hays County WCID No. 1 TexPool Operating Account: $248,535.52 

Transt.11 to be 
rrojec:1-d 

Subtotal Approved 
■alone• 

2/11/2021 2/18/2021 
2/111/2021 

165,265.13 165,265.13 

22,149.34 22,149.34 

408,386.13 408,386.13 

4.128.169.66 275,324.15 (1), (3) 4.403.493.81 

4,723,970.26 275,324.15 4,999,294.41 

19,354.46 19.354.46 

2,502.66 2,502.66 

1.209,558.96 2,900,000.00 (2) 4.109 ,558.96

3,484,236.84 (3,423,859.67) (l ). (2) 60,377.17 
4,715,652.92 (523,859.67) 4,191,793.25 

552,676.43 552,676.43 
552,676.43 552,676.43 

$ 9,992,299.61 $ (248,535.52) $ 9,743,764.09 

5 of 27 



HAYS COUNTY W.CJ.0. NO. 2 
SCKEDUIE OF IIMPOUIY INVWMbllS 
oa 1.aiaoi.D1Ca1. -

AIIIDS 

GENERAi. FUND: 

TOTAL GENEltAL OPBAIING FUND 

oar SEIMCt R.IHD: 

TOTAL DBI SElVICI FUND 

CAPITAL PROJECTS R.IHD: 

TOTAL CAIVAl PIOJEClS RIND 

ITOJAL All FUNDS 

IODl1IIICAIIOII 

llml<emnS11111tJ - Dllbl Stiim 
1 • .-• Dllbl Smvlc:e 6C!:lllllll Rftndl 
T-loeol eov.mtnenl lrweslment Pool 
IMP<>nl - Dllbl s.,vta, lmM1manl1 
Tam Loccl Gowemmenl tiwestmenl Pool 
Iue9AI -Tqg 6s9!YD! 
Tum local Gowmmanl lrweslmenl Pool 

,_oo1 -~R:!010 r....aa1 61:1:m!DI 
Tems local Govemment lnveslmenl Pool 

unaar 1111YUT 
MIi 10/1-12/JI 

11ADI IIAIIIIIT I ~ll 
DAIi DAIi DAYl ACCOIIIII 

0.08451. 1.275.47 4.366.289 .28 4,311.8511.S I 4.366,289.28 4.311.8511.S I 1101 

1,275.47 4,3'Ult.21 4.111,151.51 4.3'Ult.21 4.311.1$1.51 

0.5000S 24.31 19.330.15 19.354.46 19,330.15 19.35U6 1165 

o.oa._ 0.92 2.501.74 2,502.6' 2.501.74 2.50U6 

o.oa~ 352.75 1.20'1.20&.2 I 1.209.558.96 1,209,206.21 1,209,558.96 1169 

O.D84S'I. 7.90 30.671.12 2.608.062..50 30,671.! 2______1.dOB.062.50 1172 

315.11 1a"110,.22 3.!!!~71.51 1a"110,.22 UltA1UI 

O.Ql4S'I. 1,702.17 5.87uas.al 5.I06.l4 l .43 5.872.685.11 $.806,841.43 11"6 

11702.17 Si!72M5.11 £!!!!,!1.43 Si!72.615.11 5.IIOU41.43 

3~.52 11.500.614.31 13,951,178.52 11.!2!!,614.31 13.95!,171.SZ 
Tllil quarledV repo,t is in lul compllance wlltl 1he IIWeslmenl 1halegr en eslablilhed lot lhe Public Funds lrweshnent Act (O,apl• 2459, amending Chaple, 22561; ond lnveslmenl Poley ond Shalegles set lorttt bv 

6 of 27 



Recap &.Standings Report HAYSTAX 

~All Tnlng Unb: ttaya County-- Transaction Dale Ra'lga: 12l01J2020 to f21S1/Z020 Sarled By: By Yeer, MOllndlng Of,tlolli! ~ Rcillllacka, 111ch1cle --., 
WHC2 (Han <:Qunty WCll fl) 

Taxing.Unit Totals (IS,MO,RB,SA) 

~ CnNllls I DllcoUntl ~-F• UncolledlNI 
Beg. Uncollecled ~ Uncolledad Co11ecGoas NI Collecled Allowed ~ -Vartllnce Ba.llC:8 

-~l~~MMiil8®1-WIWltil~~-mio111@J-~~-liilliB118llil'ililffli 2002 0.00 . 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 . 0:00 . . 0.00 0.00 0.00 
,,.-·:, 'i j.j;\ :1·, (~~f=--~~•,-fi) i~~'i~r.-;:..t ;,r;: 11:::~ l;~ j,~;-;:·r,.1r:'rt'~~:;~-,i. ·~\;/;ci, ~.' ,:) ;~;=,::1!11'.;.: !~-:~e;:1~:1·-• .-=:i:' '. \lf"~~~~ ".J~rDj • . ; ·. ..~ !ilJ . -----~1!1111111!:..t8!1111Mlllr;;1111mli~~ ~ 

. . . ~ -~~~ . ..-..----------------2004 o.oo o.oo · o.oo · · · o.oo · o.oo o:oo o.oo o.oo o.oo 
~IIIIUUlllmllllll\!U~i[•.,::om~.f!l:_~-in'fii!R~~~ '\11:~~<ffiQ~~"Jill!:',lfmr.lll:l\llR\mWIB1!llal!l.1,~illllll~.,wi-i!JIV;R},~'!lmllffllil!ITTli ~ mall "': ..C,C~lHffllllllUUOOh~ .... ~~JISW!lltlUU~- ],?ii ~ffilDRUIIU~~~~mmr~~rllG~]51iWI~- . · 2008 . 0.00 .. . 0,00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 . 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 
~~- · :. ~ :o mm llllfflli - raum~Bn~ 

2008 . . - l>.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1>.00 O.i>O 0.00 0.00 0.00 
llfli!f~!--~i~ '•/ :~~,; 's":, 1;·,, : 'I ' ,! ,,"<l;.o,!(i~11"i( /::,'' ,.'.- 'i,'1 : :·. /111' tt ,fi - - -·- - ---;- . _______ jijij;Jb:,,i , • • ...__,_......,..!t!C,,,:ii: l , ' • • ' , \,.;. ,•, , r :'>- : r ::i 11 ' '.' ,. ' • • IW■Nn • , 

201Q 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

~ !ll:ltillli!':~I 
~~~imllll~'m\ll 

~ ~iltll!Mlilfil!lllli.Mlffllil~r'l·•:18 - - . )~.~ . , ~.i'~lli!l' · · ·"' . __ ,_=-.......,....,.....,.. . . .u.~ ,\o,:: -'" 
2012 1,537:21 o.oo J.637.2_1 , o,QO o.oo o.oo . . o.oo· 1.m .21 ~ ij • "!Ul(ll!a'1Rl,lllHA'.ffi!:t!· • ,. · r. , .-. ~ ~~ ~0':11lffllffl!i".:"~~,.rjiffl [~~~ ~ . I~~ 201◄ 2,401.73 0.00 ~;401.73 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,4Q1.73 :!:imi!Rlll~I~ . •. ~ <. . !..!~HUDIHRHHll!B~~ · · ~ . _ ·· , •• , . _ ~ 
2016 _ . . ~97 A5 . 0.00 2;697.~ . 0.00 0.00 0.00 .~-00 0.00 2,697 A5 ~~lllllmEB!!ISlr.lIOITt, !lBm~~ •"'l\·=-i11iffi;limtRl1,\ , lllllllfiliJlllnMlffiR~~ ~·s.wna~1~1 J.. • , ~~r;aa:~tmm~ . , u ~ wmnunt1.~.>tJ-'.Jm11H~Mfjullllf~ · 201s · · · a.021.02 o.QO · 3,021:o2 0.09 o.~ o.oo o.oo o.oo 3,021.02 
~f:¥!~&l:l.'l!Mf~~Nrnllfllll!iil~~~1m &1:,,nm , - . - , • . ~.A.."£1111nRQllllrl~U~ll~ --~~~N!il\l!M~m~~'tiill~!:.li!;';"..,,. . 1 

• , • • 2020 ·· ' 3,799,1106.39 ·163A15.91 3;963,322,30 2,587,534.83 0.00 . o.oo 0.00 o.oo 1,375.787.47 . - -- - ~]:~~~ffi/Jlt''liiillli~~~-~---------··-·--·--·-··--~----·---- --·····•-•- . 

% "Roi CODec:ted • 2020 -65.36% 
Tax-COlleetionl <:Off1)1f8dto~Tal!8&Bllld88.0Kealleellcl 
~ CCJllee(lonl COl11JIOd to CUtertTaxes Bled 68.09% Colt-,ded 
Combined_ ColediOOI {Cdledionl + P&I Callected) -2-, ,231'.64 

Printed. on 0112112()21 al 1:.33 PM JOB ID: 21~1 Page 4 of 5 

8 of 27 

·· - ---



Hays County w.c.1.0. No. 2 

Accountant's COmpllatlon Report 

December 31, 2020 

The District Is responstble for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of 
Hays County W.C.I.D. No. 2, as of and for the three months ended December 31, 2020, which 
collectlvely comprise the District's basic nnanclal statements - governmental funds In accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted In the United states of America. We have performed a 
compllatlon engagement In accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review 
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not 
audit or review the flnandal statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the 
accuracy or completeness of the Information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion, a conduslon, nor provide any form of assurance on these nnancial statements. 

The District has omitted the management's discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and 
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented 
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing Information, although not a part or the 
basic finandal statements, Is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who 
considers It to be an essential part of flnandal reporting for placing the basic flnandal statements In 
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context. 

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of 
cash flows required by accounting prlndples generally accepted In the United States of America. If 
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were lnduded In the nnandal 
statements, they might Influence the user's condustons about the District's flnandal position, results 
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who 
are not Informed about such matters. 

Accounting prlndples generally accepted In the United States of America require that budgetary 
comparison Information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such Information 
Is presented for purposes of additional analysts and, although not a required part of the basic financial 
statements, Is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers It to be an 
essential part of flnandal reporting and for placing the basic financial statements In an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. Such Information Is the responslblllty of management. 
The required supplementary Information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not 
audited or reviewed the required supplementary Information and do not express an opinion, a 
conduslon, nor provide any assurance on such Information. 

supplementary Jnfonnatfoo 
The supplementary Information contained In the schedules described In the Supplementary 
Information Index ts presented for purposes of addttfonal analysis and Is not a required part of the 
basic financial statements. This Information Is the representation of management. The lnfonnatlon 
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the 
supplementary Information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any 
form of assurance on such supplementary Information. 

We are not Independent with respect to Hays County W.C.1.0. No. 2. 

February 12, 2021 
Round Rode, TX 

BOTT 8i DOUTHITT, P.L.LC. 

11 of 27 



Hays County W.C.I.D. No. 2 
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 

December 31, 2020 

Governmental Funds 

General Debt Service Capital Projects 

Fund Fund Fund 

Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash $ 1,063,333.14 $ 19,354.46 $ 
Cash Equivalents 4,311,858.51 3,820,124.12 5,806,841.43 

Receivables 
Service Accounts, net of allowance 

for doubtful accounts of$ - 174,597.14 
Accrued Service Revenue 156,259.13 
A/R - Other 73,852.09 1,027.00 

Property Taxes 287,379.88 1,109,409.59 

Deposits Receivable 145,339.18 
Interfund 523,859.67 
Intergovernmental 34,610.47 

Prepaid Maintenance CAP 43,322.96 

Total Assets $6,814,412.17 $4,948,888.17 $5,807,868.43 

Liabilities 
Accounts Payable $ 209,651.34 $ $ 

Accrued Expenses 458,468.21 5,254,165.00 

Due to TCEQ 11,273.40 

Payroll Taxes Payable 616.66 

Customer Deposits 304,960.00 

Review Fee Deposits 74,054.44 

Unclaimed Property 2,674.28 

Interfund Payable 523,859.67 

Intergovem men ta I 332,224.37 

Total Liabilities 1,393,922.70 523,859.67 5,254,165.00 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Property Taxes 287,379.88 1,109,409.59 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 287,379.88 1,109,409.59 

Fund Balance 
Fund Balances : 

Restricted for -
Debt Service 3,315,618.91 

Capital Projects 553,703.43 

Unassigned 5,133,109.59 

Total Fund Balances 5,133,109.59 3,315,618.91 553,703.43 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $6,814,412.17 $4,948,888.17 $5,807,868.43 

See Accountants' Report. 

Governmental 
Funds 
Total 

$ 1,082,687.60 
13,938,824.06 

174,597.14 
156,259.13 

74,879.09 
1,396,789.47 

145,339.18 
523,859.67 
34,610.47 
43,322.96 

$17,571,168.77 

$ 209,651.34 
5 ,712,633.21 

11,273.40 
616.66 

304,960.00 
74,054.44 

2,674.28 
523,859.67 
332,224.37 

7,171,947.37 

1,396?89.47 

1,396,789.47 

3,315,618.91 
553,703.43 

5 ,133,109.59 

9,002,431.93 

$17,571,168.77 

12 of 27 



Hays County W.C.I.D. No. 2 
Statement of Revenues, 

Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds 

October 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020 

Governmental Funds 
Governmental 

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds 

Fund Fund Fund Total 

Revenues: 
Property taxes, including penalties $ 525,325.00 $2,071,048.84 $ $ 2,596,373.84 

Service revenues, including penalties 600,942.99 600,942.99 

Tap connection fees 27,083.00 
27,083.00 

Inspection fees 14,300.00 14,300.00 

Interest income 1,275.47 385.88 1,702.17 3,363.52 

Park fees 3,750.00 3,750.00 

Miscellaneous Income 2,419.50 2,419.50 

Total Revenues 1,175,095.96 2,oni434.72 1 702.17 3,248,232.85 

Expenditures: 
Current -

District Facilities -
Water Purchases 182,802.64 182,802.64 

Operations - Base Fee 55,941.00 55,94 1.00 

Maintenance - CAP 23,146.86 23,14 6.86 

Meter Expense 2,438.75 2,438.75 

Pond Maintenance 1,374.75 1,374.75 

Landscape Maintenance 66,000.26 66,000.26 

Landscape Maintenance - Mowing 450.00 450.00 

Permit Fees 2,476.95 2,476.95 

Security Expense 6,386.25 6,386.25 

Utilities 66,323.82 66,323.82 

Telephone/Internet 901.20 901.20 

Joint Facilities -
Participation Expenses 369,590.39 369,590.39 

Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll taxes 5,005.73 5,005.73 

Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 1,364.18 5,378.75 6,742.93 

Election Expense 2,823.96 2,823.96 

Miscellaneous Expense 1,509.20 1,509.20 

Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 41 ,534.26 41,534.26 

Accounting Fees 10,500.00 10,500.00 

Engineering Fees 10,755.95 10,755.95 

Financial Advisor Fees 505.78 1,994.22 2,500.00 

Debt Service 
Paying Agent Fees 700.00 700.00 

Capital Outlay 3,300.68 3,300.68 

Total Expenditures 855,132.61 8,072.97 863,205.58 

Excess/(Deflciency) of Revenues 
over Expenditures 319,963.35 2,063,361.75 1,702.17 2,385,027.27 

Fund Balance, October 1, 2020 4,813,146.24 1,252,257.16 552,001.26 6,617,404.66 

Fund Balance, December 31, 2020 $5,133,109.59 $3,315,618.91 $ 553,703.43 $ 9,002,431.93 

Sec Accoun1a,us· Report. 13 of 27 



HAYS COUNTY WCID NO. 2 - ENGINEERING REPORT 

FOR THE FEBRUARY 18, 1021 BOARD MEETING 
GENERAL DISTRI.CT ENGINEERING 

AGENDA ITEM 

l. Potential action items for the meeting: None 

II. Fit'e Station 

l7E M '7. 

A. The contractor has not completed all of the items on the punchlist, so final 

completion is still pending. The updated punchlist has been added to the 

google d1fre. 

Ill. Naples Sidewalk Extension and Trail Project 
A. Review options for connectivity 

CMA £11gi11eeri11g, Inc. 
TBPE Firm Registmtio11 No. F-1053 

ns Ledge Stone Dri1 e 
Ph<•nc· (512) 432-1 000 

Pflge I of I 

:-.. 1 I I •I ~iS1n111s R,1)1,n-1202 I \Fc1'nm~ IH:1y, 2 Engnic.;-ring R~pMl.doc, 

Austin. Te~ns 78737 
Fn.l: {512) 4.)2-1015 



HAYS COUNTY WCID NOS. I AND 2- WWTP AND 210 REUSE lRRJGA TION 
ENGINEERING REPORT 
FOR THE JANUARY 2021 BOARD MEETINGS 

AGENDAJTEM 

I. Potential.action items for the meeting: 
A. Hays 1 - Approval of Pay Application No. 5 ($104,471 .30)-Drum Screen 

Replacement and Site Plan Revisions (Report Item llB) 

/7'cM '1. 

B. Approval of Task Order 67 - Belterra Wastewater Treatment Plant Overflow $60,000 

(Report Item JV.A) 

II. Drum Screen Replacement 
A. Construction updates 

1. There is a small amount of piping to complete, electrical work, and walkway 

installation. The project schedule can be found on the google drive. 

B. Recommend approval of Pay Application No. 5 - $104,471.30 which can be found on 

the google drive. 
C. Change Order 

I. We are waiting on pricing options for the bar screen removal as weU as fencing 

prices, and the cost to install steps on the walkways between the two platforms. 

Ill EQ Tank Blower Replacement 
A. Project design is ongoing 
B. Future Blower Noise 

I. The manufacturer said that the CMU wall is the best sound barrier that could have 

reasonably been built, however removal of the wall is required. The door they 

have recommended is the heaviest steel, insulated door they can find. 

2. The new blowers will be 73 dB 
3. He mentioned that with the old blowers being off for so long, once the blowers 

tum back on, even a quieter sound could be an issue for neighbors that are no 

longer used to hearing the noise. 
4. A sound engineer would be needed to evaluate any additional options if the sound 

is an issue. 

IV. Be)terra Wastewater Treatment P)ant Weir Overflow 
A. RCCQmmend Approval of Task Order 67 - Belterra Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Overflow which can be found on the google drive. 

CMA Eng/11ttri11g, Inc. 
TBPE Fi,.,,, Registration No. F-3053 

235 Ledge Srone Drive 
Phont: {512)-432-1000 

Page l of l 

N:\1545- HCWCID Nos. I and 2 Joint lnfrutruclllre\SWUS Repons\2021\February\fncincerina Rcport.docx 

Austin, Texas 78737 
fax: (512) 432-1015 



TTem q. 

·1 · .·· MARK 
w;,rU t. lRfaA$ UU(.fU■ t 50Vl(U 

Hays County Water Control and Improvement District No.2 

General Manager Report for the month of 

January 2021 
Board Meeting February 18th, 2021 

Reviewed By: Kristi Hester 

Date: 2/17/2021 



Current Items Requiring Board Approval 

Vendor Amount WO# Budaat Amount Descriotlon 

lnframark LLC 

14050 Summit Drive, # t 03 

Ausbn, TX 78728 

United States 

T: + 1 512 246 0498 

,w/\v inrramarlctom 

WLE $3,033.80 yes Mesa Verde Landscape Enhancements 

Date: 2.17.21 

Memorandum for: Board of Director's Hays WCID 

From: Kristi Hester 

Subject: General Manager's Executive Summary Report 

Below is a summary of activities s ince the last board meeting: 

1) Wastewater Treatment Plant 

2) 

3) 

a) The Governor approved temporary suspension of particular TCEQ rules pertaining to compliance 

b) As of 2.16 we have been unable to access the WWTP last check in was 2.12 

c) We are monitoring via SCADA 

d) 
e) 
f) 

g) 
h) 

Both generators at the WWTP are operational during power outages 

Overflow reports sent to TCEQ during January - all other permit requirements where met 

Assisted Excel Construction during bar screen valve replacement 

MBR Blower #1 was replaced with spare motor. Motor is currently at Hamilton Electric for repairs. 

EQ Tank Rehab Status - All interior work is complete and the tank in back on line. 

Painting of the exterior is scheduled for next week 

Re-Use Water System - Drip System 
a) Effluent tank at 14 feet 

b) 
c) 
d) 

20' of reuse line on 12" pipe has been repaired and replaced 

Infrastructure committee to review mowing schedule for areas In level 3 zones and wildflower areas 

Repaired 2 areas of reported 4" broken 210 lines at Mediciono and Splash pad area have been repaired 

Distribution System - Bllllng 
a) 322 AMI meters have been instaled, 37 users are on the portal. 

Instructions for new users are set to be sent out 2.5.21 

b) 165 meters have been installed in January 

4) Collectlon System 
a) All lift station generators are operational during power outages 

b) Scheduled repair on districts sewer line at 750 Harris. 

5) Drainage/Ponds 
a) Nothing to report 

2 



6) 

7) 

Parks - Trails 
a) Scheduled repairs for broken stone column at Mendocino Mail Kiosk. 

b) 
c) 

Received proposal fOf Mesa Verde landscape enhancement 2.2.21 - details on goggle drive 

WLE replaced snapdragons through Belterra 

Construction 
a) 53 builder Inspections and 9 re~nspectlons completed In January. 

b) 6 Pool inspections completed in January 

c) WLE provided estimate to repair irrigation damages at Sawyer Ranch road due to construction 

in the amount of $2,615.00 will be charged back to contractor 

8) Customer Care 
a) Scheduled repair on districts 6" and 4" section of pipe on Customer side at 750 Harris. 

b) Committee approved WLE to spread deicer at mail kiosks prior to attic weather 

c) Discuss resuming to normal protocol on disconnections 

9) Infrastructure 

10) Other 

a) Joint infrastructure committee met on sne at the WWTP Friday 2.5.21 

b) Need to schedule a meeting to review 210 irrigation applications and commitments

also PM program, SOP and Asset inventory 

c) Received camera security system replacement costs $19,000- to be reviewed by committee 

a) Discussion with Hays County on pedestrian crosswalk - update will be provided during meeting -

refer to goggle drive for details 

b) HOA Harris mall k iosk construction - update will be provided during meeting 

3 



C �IN FRAM ARK 
Billing Summary 

.

\W 11n11 ,, t tlUU.;(h,ll.Utw1tn 

Description Connections 
Jan-20 

Residential 1,011 
Commercial l 

Hydrant . 

Tracking 6 
Redaimed . 

Total Number of Accounts BiHed 1,018 

Consumption 

Residential 7,929,000 
Commercial 1,000 
Hydrant . 

Tracking 48,000 
Redaimed . 

Total Galons Consumed 7,978,000 

Jan-21 

1,106 
2 

l 

6 
. 

1,115 

7,253,700 
3,000 
6,000 

12,000 
. 

7,274,700 

Average Consumption 
Residential 7,843 6,558 
Commercial 1,000 1,500 
Hydrant . . 

Tracking 8,000 2,000 
Redaimed . . 

AvQ Water Use for Accounts Biled 7,B:i.7 6,524 

Total Billed s 155,174 s 163,457 
Total Aged Receivables s ��,165 s (4,549) 
Total Receivables $ 1qo1:i.<q $ 1�8,qoB 

J 

97 

(703,300) 

(31,431) 

4 



[ 12 Biling Month History Revenue by Category 

t.200,coo.oo 

11so,ooo.oo 

si.00,000.00 

'-So,000.00 

$0.00 l�I I.I I LI l.1 IJ l.1- .I l.1 t1 l.1 I.I I
0:.'2:, o·.1'10 O"J/U> 0.aWater Revenue •Wastewa<tier• Revenul!<i•• ■ Bas�-evenue '"''" 11/l.0 n/20 UL/"21 

£300,000 

i250,ooo 

Sl00,000 

n50,ooo 

�100,000 

$50,000 

$• 
,,,.., �,o ,sin 4l�:J ,J,o 6/» 1'20 8/20 �l20 -Oi"�O Jl.10 u 1io J

l,H 

■ Total Receivable ■ Total 30 Day ■ Total 60 Day ■ Total 90 Day ■ Total 120+

5 



Date 
1/20 
2/20 

13120 
4/20 

:v20 
6/20 

7/20 
8/20 
:Q/20 

10/20 

ll/20 

12/20 

1/21 

Board Consideration t o Write Off 
Board Consideration CollecLions 

Delinquent Letter Mailed 
Delinquent Tags Hung 
Disconnects for Non Payment 

Total Receivable 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 

Total 30 Day 

1~8,1q2 s 6,275 
161,232 s 12,341 
14q,66, S 6 830 
167,561 s 6,295 
18<1.<1n s 5,821 
2o8,668 s 7,300 
2u.882 s 16,4q2 
g q,276 s 6 167 
246 102 s 10.lQO 
217. lCQ s 14,243 
H l..042 s 8,472 
219,69, s 24,698 
1,8.008 s Q,0'4 

so.oo 
so.oo 

so 
N/A 
N/A 

Total 6oDay Total go Day Total 120. 

s 9,871 s «> s 1,194 
s 1,021 s 8,q68 s 8 70 
s 3,758 s 182 s 391 
s 2, 565 s 2, 21q s 278 

s 1,771 s 979 s 2,282 

s i,m s 622 s 612 

s 2 776 s 411 s q~1 

s 2,4,1 s 78<1 s 1 277 
s 1,864 s 1, 11.L. s 1,750 

s 3,614 s 1110 s 2,~qo 

s 3,452 s 1 824 s 3,062 

s 4,2,~ s 8q4 s 2,790 
s 3,608 s , .cm. s 3, 26o 

6 



... 

-/~ L~-f.~~-~-~.~.~ I 

Current Annual Avg 
State Requirements Must Be Above .50 

Date Cl.a Ava , " Mono 
Jan-20 3.48 3-30 
Feb-20 3.28 3.28 
Mar-20 3.07 2.97 
Apr-20 3.06 2.84 

May-20 3.15 2.91 
Jun-20 3-25 2.91 
Jul-20 2.63 2.27 

Aug-20 2.86 2.47 
Sep-20 2.75 2.45 
Oct-20 3.00 2.69 
Nov-20 3.25 2.98 
Dec-20 3.16 2.98 
Jan-21 3.33 3-19 

Water Production and Quality 
.._ 

@)~-
Water Quality Report -Disinfection Monitoring 

i!I 

NH3 
0.32 
0.36 
0.29 
0.29 
0.l.9 
0.23 
0.23 
o.n 
0.15 
0.12 
0.22 
0 .18 

0.23 

CL2 Avg- Mono chlorimine - Free NH3 Avg 
4.00 

3.50 ::::::--,,.,,, 

,3.00 ~ --= : ~ ! 
•2.50 

12.00 

\1.50 
! 
11 .00 

·0.50 --- ---· ----------------------
0,00 

Jan-20 Ftl>-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Ju~20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 

---·~--~-- ·---- - ·- -- -

7 



[ Water Accountability Report 

,25,000 

120;000 - -------------- --- --- ---------

15,000 

,W,000 

-- ----------11-

I-

· ~ nw.~ ______ ______.. ____ 1~ Lt 1 
Jan-19 Mar-19 Ma 9 Jul· Sep· No,,-19 Jan- O M 

-5,000 

■ Purchased ■ Sold ■ Gain/Loss 

■--■---

,___ - --. 
I Jul-I> Sep-20 

---- - ·---

-.--;;.,...!; ---·---J•n-21 

8 



Month Read Date Numbe~ of \ Purchased \ Sold (1 ooo) \ Flush in \ Gal.s Loss\ Accounted 
Connections (1000) 9 (-) For% 

Annual 
Running 

Avg_ 
January 19 1'7/2019 ~ 6 ,105 5,8 40 30 (235) 96% q c;% 

February 19 2h /2019 932 5,661 5,o 53 12 (596) 8_9_% 8 9% 
March 19 3'112019 949 5,464 4,805 15 (644) 88% 93% 

April 19 4/8 /2019 _9_5_6 9 ,444 8 ,6 49 2__5 (770) 9 2% 93% 
May 19 5/8/201.9 966 9,6l.7 8__i_3_18 25 (1,279) 8_z% Qi% 
June 19 6/6/2019 979 9 ,953 9,126 18 (810) 92% 9 2% 
July 19 7/8/2019 981 13,637 12,423 20 (1,19 5) 91% .93% 

Aug ust 19 8h/2019_ _9_88 17,403 16,259 10 (1,119) 93% _9_3% 
Se_etember 19 9/5/2019 1010 1_9,146 18,266 10 (871) 95_% 93% 

October19 10/8/2019 1017 18,769 18,350 21 (399) 98% 94% 
November19 13.J7/2019 1018 13,489 13,586 27 l.24 101% 9 4% 
December19 12/9/2019 1028 8,620 8,0 5_9_ 24 (537) 94% _94% 

January 20 1/8/2020 1034 7,2 38 6 ,510 40 (688) _9_1% q i % 
February20 2/6/2020 1043 6,680 6,040 19 (622) 91% 93% 

March 20 3/6/2020 1045 6,940 6,019 32 (889) 87% 93_% 
A_eril 20 4/9/2020 1061 9 ,619 8,2r, 30 (1,36 5) 86% 93% 
May 20 5_/8/2020 1071 12,5_34 12,-127 '1. <!:t_o6) __91_% _93_% 
June 20 6/10/2020 1075 16,098 15,240 36 (822) 9 5% 9 4% 
July 20 7/102020 1082 19,435 18,047 6 (1,383) 93% 9 4% 

Auqust 20 8/10/2020 1085 22,174 21,711 23 (440) _9_8% 9 4% 
Se_e_tember 20 9./10/2020 1089 20,394 20,064 5 (325) 98% 95°.Ai 

October 20 10/9/2020 1oqq 1-5i_ 182 14,165 19 (998) q~% 95% 
November 20\ 11/10/2020 1105 17,049 16,342 28 (680) 96% 95% 

--December 20\ 12/11/2020 1110 12,099 11,882 46 (171) 99% 95% 
January_ 21\ 1/8/2021 1116 7,6q4 7,3 4 3 17 (33l1) 96% 95°.Ai 

9 



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




